UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
) Violations: Title 18, United States Code,
V. ) Sections 242 and 1513(b)
)
KEVIN FLETCHER ) UNDER SEAL
)
COUNT ONE

The SPECIAL JULY 2010 GRAND JURY charges:
1. At times material to this Indictment:
(@  The Dolton Police Department was the principal law enforcement
agency for the Village of Dolton, Illinois.
(b) Defendant KEVIN FLETCHER was employed as a sworn law
enforcement officer with the Dolton Police Department.
()  Victim M was a resident of Calumet City, Illinois.
(d)  Victim W was a resident of Calumet City, Illinois.
2. On or about May 17, 2009, at Dolton, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Eastern Division, the defendant,
KEVIN FLETCHER,
while acting under color of law as a Police Officer with the Village of Dolton Police
Department, unlawfully struck Victim M in the head with an asp baton, thereby willfully

depriving Victim M of the right, secured and protected by the United States Constitution, to



be free from the use of unreasonable force by a person acting under color of law. This
offense involved the use of a dangerous weapon and resulted in bodily injury to Victim M.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 242.



COUNT TWO

The SPECIAL JULY 2010 GRAND JURY further charges:

1. The allegations in Paragraph One of Count One of this Indictment are hereby
realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

2. On or about May 17, 2009, at Dolton, Illinois, in the Northern District of
Illinois, Eastern Division, the defendant,

KEVIN FLETCHER,

while acting under color of law as a Police Officer with the Village of Dolton Police
Department, unlawfully struck Victim W in the head with an asp baton, thereby willfully
depriving Victim W of the right, secured and protected by the United States Constitution, to
be free from the use of unreasonable force by a person acting under color of law. This
offense involved the use of a dangerous weapon and resulted in bodily injury to Victim W.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 242.



COUNT THREE

The SPECIAL JULY 2010 GRAND JURY further charges:

1. The allegations in Paragraph One of Count One of this Indictment are hereby
realleged and incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

2. At times material to this count, Police Official A was a resident of Dolton,
Illinois, in the Northern District of Illinois, was employed with the Dolton Police Department
and served as the Chief of the Department.

3. At times material to this count, the Special February 2009 Grand Jury and the
Federal Bureau of Investigation were investigating allegations of civil rights violations by
defendant KEVIN FLETCHER.

4. On or about February 15, 2010, at Dolton, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Eastern Division, the defendant,

KEVIN FLETCHER,
knowingly engaged in conduct and thereby threatened to cause bodily injury to Police
Official A with intent to retaliate against Police Official A: (1) for producing records and
documents and for causing records and documents to be produced by a witness in connection
with an official proceeding, to wit: the Special February 2009 Grand Jury’s investigation
into the civil rights violations charged in Counts One and Two of this Indictment; and (2) for
providing information and for causing information to be provided to law enforcement
officers, to wit: Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation relating to the
commission and possible commission of a federal offense, namely violations of 18 U.S.C.
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§ 242.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1513(b)(1) and (b)(2).
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